
CHAPELLE NOTRE DAME DE LA COMPASSION 

 

 

 

La chapelle de Notre Dame de Compassion était dédiée 

autrefois à Saint Michel. La toile du retable « La descente de 

Croix » est attribuée à François Stella (mort en 1605). 

Les vitraux représentent Saint Jean-Baptiste, Saint Louis et 

Saint Bonaventure. 

Nous pouvons remarquer que la construction des chapelles 

s’appuie sur les contreforts de l’église. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The chapel of Our Lady of Compassion was formerly 

consecrated to St Michael. The altarpiece painting, « Descent 

from the Cross », is attributed to François Stella (died in 1605). 

The stained-glass windows depict St John the Baptist, St Louis 

and St Bonaventura. 

Concerning building construction, it may be observed that these 

chapels are aligned on the buttresses of the church. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Les amis de l’église Saint Paul 


